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MURB806600096

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM October 6, 2023
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel

BY: Mark Shonkwiler 725 /ef

Assistant General Counsel

Crystal Liu ¢L
Attorney

SUBJECT: MUR 8066 (Mike McCauley)
Recommendation to Close the File in MUR 8066 (48-Hour Tally)

At the October 3, 2023 Executive Session, the Commission considered the First General
Counsel’s Report in MUR 8066; found no reason to believe that Mike McCauley violated
11 C.F.R. §§ 103.3, 110.1(k) in his personal capacity in connection with his former duties as
treasurer of Burgess 4 Utah; approved the Factual and Legal Analysis as recommended by the
report; and approved the appropriate letters.! However, the First General Counsel’s Report
inadvertently omitted a recommendation to close the file. Therefore, we recommend that the
Commission close the file in MUR 8066.

RECOMMENDATION

Close the file in MUR 8066.

! Certification f 1-3 (Oct. 5, 2023).





